&TY OF ' CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT

VANCOUVER Information, Administration and Election Services

File No. 04-1000-20-2012-023

February 28, 2012

s.22(1)

s.22(1
Dear M

Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act (the “Act”)

I am writing in response to your request of January 22, 2012 under the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act, (the Act), for:

Copies of all comment sheets from the January 17, 2012 Open House for the proposed
rezoning for 228-246 East Broadway and 180 Kingsway.

All responsive records have been located and are included with this letter. A minor amount
of information has been severed, (blacked out), under s. 22(1) of the Act. A copy of the
relevant section is provided below:

22 (1) The head of a public body must refuse to disclose personal information to an
applicant if the disclosure would be an unreasonable invasion of a third party's
personal privacy

Under section 52 of the Act you may ask the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review
any matter related to the City’s response to your request. The Act allows you 30 business
days from the date you receive this notice to request a review by writing to:

Office of the Information & Privacy Commissioner,
P.O. Box 9038, Stn. Prov. Govt.

Victoria, B.C. V8W 9A4

Tel. 250-387-5629; Fax 250-387-1696

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with the following:

- the file number assigned to your request (04-1000-20-2012-023);

- acopy of this letter;

- acopy of your original request for information sent to the City of Vancouver; and
- detailed reasons or grounds upon which you are seeking a review.

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca
City Clerk’s Department tel: 604.873.7276 fax: 604.873.7419



Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any gquestions.

Yours truly,

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA
Manager, Corporate information and Privacy

Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca

453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1v4
Phone: 604 .873.7999

Fax: 604.873.7419

Encls.

<Sr

Page 2 of 2



COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
CITY OF Planning

VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
(Broadway/Kingsway/10th Avenue/Watson Street)

Open House & Community Information Meeting - Tuesday, January 17, 2012

1. Do you support Et}h}pioposed redevelopment of this site?
no

O yes 0 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
(Broadway/Kingsway/10th Avenue/Watson Street)

Open House & Community Information Meeting - Tuesday, January 17, 2012
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution {CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancauver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4




&hC/ITY OF COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP

VANCOUVER Planning

Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres}, civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
{Broadway/Kingsway/10th Avenue/Watson Street)

Open House & Community Information Meeting - Tuesday, January 17, 2012
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2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezaning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes K no 3 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution {CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

1S NO AmEeEd 7y THAT Coued Be
GIOBN  TO JOsTIFY THIS HEfur “FDdayc,+
2 FERT & 3eoz

&Sy

5.

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Open House & Community Information Meeting - Tuesday, January 17, 2012

1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes no {0 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes & no 01 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. in light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Ptanner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley. mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezaning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 433 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes P.f no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?

LT 15 Opscanty, QOUSESME ¢ oVsply L=

7 Buourd> CompLyy,  uyTH EF CORENT Zoning  Meinurs
oF 20 fFeer & 1.op FsR.

IE AN Excasenors v Suouldy  Cottow  MouwT PLAANY-
COM/V]UWH”\(;! PIAN.  omien  Miows Ay Risg —
6t 70 GEcy o b SpeE S [ No ThLgr
THAN hET RADG ) - Miow fop Arpemsie
Uguans, . wHicky CesEes  HBLrtas  Ckherng- oF THS

N lgugswp Moo —  Aqp Dswsery  swurhs A7

See reverse >




G XEEED 2.0 Fo.@. (e Miowen onvs2 THE
£x_BPTIors  SMseE N THE  HodMT Praaahir Lo Ionrz,
Y L AN,

3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancauver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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0 yes X no O unsure/neutral
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the P/roposed redevelopment of this site?
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BES NoT NMEET RT D v L& MEVTS
o¥f CohonNt1Td e A e 1O
4

bene E 7S wuar E Seg
‘\JR‘I)‘ <ol 2 (- /@U'7 oE S cAlg

WO 7 NELL H D afL\x@g@

Letefen.  WaS Lied TP Poecic Re
N o s - ~ - R N
et RS ROCTTCO Cevs o Fe>AL, hanibu= SR ey

CAND  LIF7  Cactlu AT FoA  An/ ‘oo
1T

C \NcA o o FgRL Oy gic

ADD [ Tiars &
CoAWLC SO Afan7zNentS S WA
0 Lol — {F? DNiecion) — %Tfsﬂ\D1CQL®l£
A = A= CLE’BO Miculon \/?2907090
f’gﬂ, APnnTheny T — hj Afafe— D™ ‘Sjiierf;fom

Pepn b oo TAx  APPAASAL Wal A 26D %00 tAny quef\)

Hetuw— RePulTio




3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver,ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC VY 1v4
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1. Do you support the pfoposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes L. n {3 unsure/neutral
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities {i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinian of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: Vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mecneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the,proposed redevelopment of this site?

O yes no 0 unsure/neutral
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T am opposed o g ckex/e\mwmlr hecause i WUML:X
of Ao helalid of Jr\/w-\m}&( Ll S c\PUQ\WV has
lowkred 0 nowber oF ghpowy strvag fom At ho 19
T &Jﬂ“ 15 ‘H)O lﬂ\a‘/! 4@“ H’\\S V\G(Cl\r\\l)or\/\rm A T wil ]oi
an Que SOrQ ~h) § CCW\MU\V\&M STIY\(.Q Yhove are 0o
()er/ %u\\c\l\auﬁ Ynad ane Yhig \/\9\0\\/\)\ avd sipe. Anthe
(e T 0 ov owd ol s dovelyomart

1S tho qumcu» 1t Seeim tho ape w»fwé(m "“j‘

i &\Jff Duwe ’EY dﬂ»@fcm@ rmfh’f SO0 %\L
]pm\O\ g ¥ ma@r\ resadmjrs Thae doem ‘wL Soeh

haue \Qﬁ/ﬂ&% na ‘H'f\fl fommmwﬁ/x The M ed g i gh
Jrlu— ED(OS . See revers;/ >




3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver, ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities {i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc? -
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca . Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be pubtic information.

For mare information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Yancouver, BC V5Y 1vV4
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2. What comments do you have regardmg the proposed rezoning? e

 overod ﬂd[’/uoému%nm ol evo W%zfafg/’/
o hia jm/g&m o ot in coteat- withe Ho fin
a2 57 Lo Ly /r)?)/&/tf/, @o@maccmé%
7/7) (/lCﬂ/'q/ P2AN) M/ //@/M /‘MMZMJ/("J ﬂéfwﬂ
v QA\Q@((V\G ’7%7’4 ¢J/fu0(9- {5 4ot %mmﬂf%\ﬂ/\
//%ZJ Y/?m./é/( pot Do alb — potioe .
- 9% 5////2& &0 Q@Qﬁr /A J;)’TJM C%/y(fm% m%o_*
///mzﬂ oot o] %ﬂ%
— Wedarn ST it m&ﬂu 4 M Hot 1ot
f/ poL) Wﬂf’bc
Look @#%bmov(f)m MMc/Q@&,-—é HUSE - ol
WO(Q/)‘@J{’)%@J@ waﬁfﬁ — Zd’)/éw’ﬂﬁsz

See reverse >




3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning propasal to be public information.

For mare information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website; vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604,873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes & no 3 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver. ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes no O unsure/neutratl

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you suppo’rtvth}puﬁsed redevelopment of this site?
0 yes no 0 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley. mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Yancouver, BC VoY 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
1 yes A no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of

Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.
A)

" For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposat onfine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley. mcneitl@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

VYancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?

O yes no 1 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposéd rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution {CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cuitural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordabte housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604,873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
0O yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studlo production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate th
contribution, for example cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space); affordable housing, &
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website:; vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending th}s evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.
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For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Ptanning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O ves B no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal, Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneitl@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
0 ves no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

for more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Ptanning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes 'Kno O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604,873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancauver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mait: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4




COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
&TY OF Planning

VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
(Broadway/Kingsway/10th Avenue/Watson Street)

Open House & Community Information Meeting - Tuesday, January 17, 2012

1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes & no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public infarmation.

for more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley. meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
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2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal ontine or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Ptanner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley. meneitll@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes K no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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}?I‘Pe !Communlty Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinicn of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604,873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y tV4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes no 0 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. in light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, 8C V5Y 1V4
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E-mail Address:

1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be pubtic information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal anline or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities {i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes 1 no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060

City of Vancouver

Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes [;.I/no O unsure/neutrat

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y tv4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yardiey McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution {CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities {(i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For mare information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel; 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, culturat facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneitl@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contnbut1on (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production

space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,

community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordabte housing, etc? %
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
tnformation and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For mare information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support ths proposed redevelopment of this site?

O yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), afferdable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal ontine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneilt@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Yancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4




COMMUNITY
&TY OF SERVICES GROUP

Ptanning
VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
(Broadway/Kingsway/10th Avenue/Watson Street)

Open House & Community Information Meeting - Tuesday, January 17, 2012

1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes & no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution, In light of this change, how would you advise Council to altocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres}), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website; vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC Vb5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes ™ no ’ﬁ unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
tnformation and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal enline or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley. mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
0O yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities {i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

L bmm see o Lagm foc /H)JS (a 7%4}% AQM&(@KDWA“(/

/ﬂch CQO Y)Q AQ, CM{&LC&d %/dut wz/[ F/nd /Jf Muplam
¢lse ‘/ou all rcz@du howe Ao i'den of 54(@6{’0/1 U\p@z

"I{’/\ai{' wel béy a{f Ca&t@ }’M So\’/é £he */‘/Hé ‘)Q‘ufl(lﬁ

ke, _{\Q‘l/nb Cle

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For mare information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes x no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Ptease note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancauver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardtey McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604,873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?

O vyes ﬁno O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: vardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes : ﬁ&no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?

How | 19 Shoeys  a dw.(,mq G d lv«gomod{tmeqL
wclratﬂx M P o~ Opu?m Luwre Ves  They
Qecvonsed  Cvor 24 4—0 \\_1s  Pregvese,
b+ Hee 1§ o L Siswfica b OL_W
v e pm\e—‘v Okl\*go tore 15 o Vo ife
~\—’b P}‘e.a_ \\CUQ'C ‘ gﬂﬁfe S *EUV“ Sure oS WMH‘C’V\
ln Ha V32 Card :!/L} A Cesh Codiib A
Con ke & U£€R[;‘L‘”L‘/( ~ Ao Ckcéwmqe; ot
SQpace. L(z@.n J}’{Aa SAOQ(E y He. Catﬂ\ LS

qu G’M) [“Ctu»/{' C’@(C(’U’Lﬂ%_—\. The Rize Spin
0&0; Lu.mg O e %f’f"u‘(' If\‘f\‘aﬁ C{'\')uv\S‘ cé‘/‘k

See reverse =




d_C)C’S V\—(f}\ (/\(/'Wz/‘t’ﬂ“\’}‘ L\/lfu\ﬂ[‘ V}'{k OO Cn ,\fy
Kfcu/\j‘rg .

3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC} has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities {i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposat. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes A no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution, In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal te be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Ptanning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes o 1o O unsure/neutral
2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio productlon
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail; yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes o] O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, culturat facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1vV4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes 5{] no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. [n light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your oplmon of the proposal Please note that the freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal onfine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mecneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes ﬁ no O unsure/neutral

2,. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space}, affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinicn of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mafl: yardley.mcneitll@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604,873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevetopment of this site?
O yes h( no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For mare information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeitl, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 } fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1vV4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes y no 1 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regardmg the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to atlocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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Do you support IS;tlh}raroposed redevelopment of this site?
no

O yes 0 unsure/neutral

What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
-—-—-_'.—_-.-—-—'
O yes B no 1 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website; vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardtey McNetll, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4




COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
&TY Of Planning

VANCOUVER Current Ptanning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
(Broadway/Kingsway/10th Avenue/Watson Street)

Open House & Community Information Meeting - Tuesday, January 17, 2012

1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
0 yes F;(no O unsure/neutral
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be pubtic information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-maijl: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes O no Iﬂ/unsure/ neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Co:nmunity Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities {i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be pubtic information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
0O yes Mo O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), amtﬁg’, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Ptanner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley. mcneill@vancouver.ca Ptanning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
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2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Cantact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes B no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tet: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes g/no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the propbsed rezoning?
Al Moid— i Wy deo hist,
O,,, L. 0! i< g MO{:«JM ba J/}‘O \C/;f L’?/{V(é /ILLQ'?_

=

J’(:?,M:{d.', é.-_.._7 ?A’??"&‘&Iﬁ VM‘&PWMM ;
=R Lo j¢ Masxgmum @c,véﬁfr—;l%
/ )
/ﬂw&. s Outr WZV/[WH(&G, ©ppe > V<
waM.r\_ “H{ VL(A'C]L bowvitoo [_6{4 (4‘4‘5?[' . ,
WS i e lL‘7>_ -’;)Jf\L CQVI @ n < C?éa? ,,;7[ AL&]? ({’4
2 110 4‘/%41;,. fee et~ _oedolie sed ),

Mg rtdshen .

,Dﬁ sod— e tomnel ’lﬂ”@%( % (@czf.@o{‘/

See reverse 2>




! [V (”J,-Ou,/ VCP«‘»RA : .

Yo N L/t‘:v;/ﬂs- %Mbé /s *}‘v

MVL_' W @’Mﬂwﬂ"f@v %m “) %’S ﬁ)lcb/ﬁ@ﬁz/
does  nod-_oyen i;cgﬂﬁ fo . Yeoue oitess

3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the propesal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this propasal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Ptanner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 493 West 12th Avenue
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes 0 O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal, Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeiil, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the

contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please nate that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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Do you support the proposed redevetepment- of this site?
O vyes I;Zf no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604,.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facitities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres}), civic facilities {i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be pubtic information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities {i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning propaosal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposat online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes '><L/J) no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution {CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

for more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mait;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4




COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
CITY OF Planning

VANCOUVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
(Broadway/Kingsway/10th Avenue/Watson Street)

Open House & Community Information Meetlng - Tuesday, January 17, 2012

E-mail Address:

1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes o O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rézoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the

community centres), civic facilities {i.e. open spafe); affordale housing) etc?

contribution, for example cultural facilities (i.e{artist production sp hbrarie
&)

3

@ A

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of

Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail; yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 433 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes X no 0O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres}, civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneilt@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?

O vyes El/no O unsure/neutral

7. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner . City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC VaY 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes ® no 01 unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardiey McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities {i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your apinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancotiver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes IB/ no OO unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mecneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoening Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC} has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeitl, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes @ no O unsure/neutral
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities {i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal onfine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be pubtic information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal onfine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tet: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Yancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1, Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes no O unsure/neutral
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution {CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact; Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail; yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal ontine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeilt, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail; yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
0 yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for exampte, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes XL no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed 'rezohing?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Ptanning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O yes O no B unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For maore information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Ptanner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution {CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail;

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Comirunity Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the

contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposatl online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space ~ - 2 cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
cr -bution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,

Jmmunity centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail; yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4




&h{m oF COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP

Planning
VANCO UVER Current Planning - Rezoning

COMMENT SHEET

Proposed Rezoning for 228-246 E Broadway and 180 Kingsway
(Broadway/Kingsway/10th Avenue/Watson Street)

Open House & Community Information Meeting - Tuesday, January 17, 2012

1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
\Ez;es O no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
éfo@a}‘- Wl X/ S &—4\ ‘HN‘S '{bwj [—oomlfﬁ‘)

See reverse >




3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio productlon
space to a cash contribution. In tight of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities {i.e. open space), affordabie housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website; vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Ptanning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1vV4
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3 The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio preduction
_ space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
,-’f contribution, for example, culturat facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
i community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank¥you for attendmg this evening and aring your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.
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For more information or to submit comme s regarding this propadal online or by mail:
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e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel; 604,873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposat to be public information.

For more information or to submit cormments regarding this proposal online or by mait:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
0 yes no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space}, affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley. meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Yancouver
e-mail: yardley. mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how woutd you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezaning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mecneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to altocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
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2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
| ook pavt _in e X@ua/bfﬂwv‘f of Hee
MA ﬂgc\sgbwjf COMMVVIA\%? ?/hl/; ‘im A while Hue
(065 Jovre %vfu@fﬁi‘*' "F;*’ (e n"zm,r bo L& {"ngg on
sdeck svtes | His idea weas  nevex o dl resse L
7 e
i He Scele v nge 4 ;,VLL:?[IL He 126 Lflooc
Rize site proposes. [ Hunk mansy  pov (A be
—ﬂ;ac/ bv'i‘ﬂl;, Sorve %fnb, n -%w (D -2 ringe, S;M[‘l.cl(f'
4o o o e F;un% w Ao 0(17 wul(Jic \/L((Oq oo, T
ool Vbe  ouik sowt  whet s 741‘“ AT O/ffw area -

A (kffal,(/, Coyl(wn /HA—GL{’ (b}oé’} ,ALLV!.UE / L\&LVE V( —

See reverse 2>




wte e s.7e of fu thfwéuw,/ is  He &Wg,{‘?
aun A o 2144207" ﬂwv/’ w(// have 0'1 %ﬁﬁfc e
Pf’d{?ﬁg?aw) . Hu arca - Im 0/4705’&( o He size

0% s bl &IM becevse GJr Yy 200erns M#« o Mvéﬁ’#&

ooﬁ' o %ﬂa#:\c_ [ AT e s e

3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Ptease note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information,

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Ptanner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?

0O vyes O no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, tibraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal onfine or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver. ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
O vyes E/no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mait:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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1. Do you support the proposed redevelopment of this site?
X yes O no O unsure/neutral

2. What comments do you have regarding the proposed rezoning?
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to altocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?

Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinicn of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For mare information or ta submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.meneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the propesal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public infarmation.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Ptanner City of Vancouver
e-mail; yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel; 604,873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
commumty centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank youmg thgbvenmg and sharing your opiniorjof the proposal. PM that the Freedom of

Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public lnformatlon

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production

space to a cash contribution. In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the

contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares,
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more information or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website: vancouver,ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezening Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail; yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4
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3. The Community Amenity Contribution (CAC) has been revised from on-site artist studio production
space to a cash contribution, In light of this change, how would you advise Council to allocate the
contribution, for example, cultural facilities (i.e. artist production space, libraries, daycares
community centres), civic facilities (i.e. open space), affordable housing, etc?
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Thank you for attending this evening and sharing your opinion of the proposal. Please note that the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act deems any response to this rezoning proposal to be public information.

For more infarmation or to submit comments regarding this proposal online or by mail:

Website; vancouver.ca/rezapps

Contact: Yardley McNeill, Rezoning Planner City of Vancouver
e-mail: yardley.mcneill@vancouver.ca Planning Department, Rezoning Centre
tel: 604.873.7582 | fax: 604.873.7060 453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1vV4
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